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DATE: April 18,2006 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

All Parties of Record & Interested Persons 

Docket No. 0601 54-E1 Petition for issuance of t!!? s recovery financing order 

Jennifer Brubaker, Office of the General Couns 

pursuant to Section 366.8260, F.S. (2005), by Gulf Power Company. 

VIA ELECTRONIC M A E  

Please note that an informal meeting between Commission staff, Gulf Power Company, 
and the parties to the above-captioned docket has been scheduled for the following time and 
place: 

Monday, April 24,2006, at 9:30 a.m. 
Betty Easley Conference Center, Conference Room 140 (Internal Affairs Room) 
Florida Public Service Commission 
4075 Esplanade Way 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

The purpose of the meeting is to discuss the issues preliminarily identified in the above- 
referenced docket, in preparation for the May 23, 2006 Prehearing Conference. A revised list of 
issues has been provided to all parties by separate e-mail. Attendance is not required; however, 
all parties are encouraged to attend. Parties and interested persons may participate telephonically 
in this meeting by dialing (850) 487-8587. If you have any questions about the meeting, please 
call Jennifer Brubaker at (850) 41 3-6228. 


